C. W. MATTHEWS CONTRACTING COMPANY
DRAWER 970
MARIETTA, GEORGIA 30061

TELEPHONE (770) 422-7520
FAX (770) 422-1068

August 21, 2024

Rob MccCall, Project Manager
Thomas & Hutton

50 Park of Commerce Way
Savannah, GA 31405

Re: Effingham County — Blue Jay Road Patching
Dear Rob,

Per the request of the County, we hereby submit our pricing for patching on Blue Jay Road. The pricing
below for patching at a depth of 6.5 and is comprised of 25MM (3” depth), 19MM (2” depth), and
12.5MM (1.5 depth). The patching will occur in two locations on Blue Jay Road that are
approximately 1000” X 6’ (location #1) and 40’ X 12’ (location #2). The mobilization and final traffic
markings are included in the Traffic Control item.

Description UOM Qty. Unit Price Ext. Amount
TRAFFIC CONTROL LS-1 $ 21,991.19 $ 21,991.19
PATCHING TN - 262 $ 170.90 $ 44,775.80
TOTAL $ 66,766.99

The patching quantity stated above is a preconstruction estimate and the actual total will be determined
in the field.

If you have any questions or concerns, you may reach me at (678) 276-6323. | look forward to your
reply.

Sincerely,
C. W. Matthews Contracting Company
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Chris Morris
General Superintendent-Asphalt Construction

Copy Paul Register, General Manager, CWM-Asphalt Construction
Randy Johnson, General Superintendent, CWM-Asphalt Construction
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Chris Morris


